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appeared in "Life" magazine and the Governor of Lousiana 
placed a stop to the entire operation.

Mrs. STRADER advised her husband is in telephonic 
contact with her daily but declines to furnish information 
as to his location over the telephone, as he is very afraid. 
Mrs. STRADER was advised to inform her husband if he has any 
information he desires to furnish to the FBI, he can contact 
any“FBI Field Office who will then arrange for an interview 
with him.

CARL STERN, Washington, D.C., NBC Office, advised 
a representative of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, that 
a man (FNU) STRADER, whom he had met on one occasion while 
coering a story in the South, had, on April 24, 1968, telephoned 
him from someplace around Toledo, Ohio. STRADER informed him 
he was en route to the home of his wife’s parents in Lexington, 
Illinois. He then told STERN a "fantastic tale" about him, 
STRADER, overhearing a conversation on March 29, 1968 in 
Lebanon, Tennessee, concerning the killing of MARTIN LUTHER KING. 
Apparently STRADER was of the impression that the people involved 
in the conversation knew he had overheard them and they 
had taken his license number. STRADER believed there 
had been at least one shot fired at him since that time. 
STRADER informed STERN he had vital information concerning 
KING'S murder and called STERN for advice as to what he should 
do. STERN advised STRADER to call the Springfield Office of 
the FBI and they would make arrangements to have someone meet 
him at his convenience in their territory. According to Mr. 
STERN, BISHOP stated that’STRADER is afraid to approach any 
office and may desire to havO comeone meet him at a location 
other than an office. •

The files of the Springfield Office contain the 
following references to ROBERT STRADER, however, it cannot be 
determined at this point whether or not they refer to ROBERT 
HOOD STRADER of Lexington, Illinois.

On November 19, 1965, ROBERT STRADER, 6'1" -2", 175 lbs., 
employed cutting timber near Edwardsville, Illinois, and in 
construction work at Southern Illinois University, Edwards­
ville, Illinois, was considered a suspect in the robbery of 
the Hamel State Bank, Bufile 91-20560, SI file 91-2642.
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Mrs.’REMCJi was contacted at her home on 4/29/68.

She advised that her ex-son-in-law, CECIL RAY, formerly 
of Vandalia, Illinois, has been to her residence on approximately 
two occasions within the last five years, accompanied by an 
individual who resembled J .AI IES EARI/RAY. It is her belief that 
CCIL RAY referred to this person as J SMES RAY. i rs. FRENCH 

; was unable to furnish any more, specific information as to the
times or when the visits were made.

She stated that CECIL RAY was separated from her steo- 
daughter, JUDITH EARLIHE RAY, who resides at 1013 Main Street, 
Highland, Illinois. They have been separated about four years. 
CECIL RAY is believed to be employed in JOLIET, ILL., as a truck 
driver for an unidentified Gas and Oil Company and was last seen 
by Mrs. FRELGH in 1966. CECIL RAY’s parents arc deceased but he 
is believed to have a brother who resides in Vandalia, Illinois, 
name unknown. CECIL RAY was employed as a bartender at one time 
at an unidentified bar on the main street in Vandalia. MRS. 
FRENCH had no ohotogranh and could furnish no description of 
CECIL RAY. • ‘ ,

By way of background concerning MRS. FRENCH, her husband
• ■ EARL FRENCH was beat to death’.in Effingham, Illinois, in early 

1957 an J the case has not been/splved. ••'Mrs .FRENCH resides alone 
with her dog and according to Sheriff A. /L DITfER, is an avid 
beer drinker. Mrs-. FRENCH did not anpear to have been drinking 
at the time of the interview. Shedid refer to the death of her 
husband on several occasions and mentioned that she knew 'how 
Ktv.., VWn Fol +- ... . , .
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not divcor-ced. Sho stated that .there 5.3 & state warrant 
outstandi"# ayaiomt bur huo^nd, CkOlL, issued by the States 
Attorney's 02£ice .y?/-f ■‘■'luavoGyillo, Illinois, cburyiag her 
husband vitin uoncruppcrt of ths 4 children-which ale Lay, 
(j'j-VuX.J TiAx n3v.~*os>'l t«<a i* ..c Is heu i..,i2>>.*.‘ob..u.i.!.*.i 2./. om mo 
States Attorney’s 022x32 At Rduardeville, Illinois, that her 
hr.-okand nay have recently moved to ’Jipsonsin, in order to 
escape the warrant outstanding against him in the State ci 
Illinois .

However, cho stated that his location, if ho 
has moved to Vis cons in, la vakiiGwa to here Sha further 
stated that it is her belief that her husband'Cl21L RAY ’ • • 
has noc moved to i/dscmsxa, hut is instead Alvins ^' vaiiuslia, 
Illinois, with some of hie relatives. Sha stated that she 
has ch several occasions contacted relatives of how hveceni 
in Vandalia but they have refused to help her locate her 
husband, Sha related that it is ■her belief' that the relatives 
know the location of her husband but refuse to cooperate 
with her in finding him and they taws? the warrant will -he 
issued against bin, .

lira. RAY stated'that:che doos net know of any 
association which her husband may have had with the subject 
but said he could have associated wlthhim before their mnrrfcye 
in 195._> and may have associated sor.etime since—tdreii_with__  
him in Alton, Illinois. . _ _ _ l^":^!®..-  wn? rAl ~~~n
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She stated that;aypvoxirntoly 11 years ago,, 
is he and bar husband resided in a down town, apart-lent in 
Alton, Illinois, and they resided_there for r^ro-irately 
3 ye-ars« Site stated that during their stay an Alton, her 
husband brought numerous frier-us boho with bin to drink 
in the apartment or play cards and he never identified 
any-of those persons with- hin. She state d that she never 
inquired as to their identity and would not he fanilfar 
with the nano JAMES EARL RAY.

ltrs. RAY stated that her husband is vs-XI hr own 
in the Vandalia, Illinois area in that he was raised in 
that City. She stated that her husband. vs relatives all 
live in Vandalia and they possibly nay know the present 
whereabouts of her husbande

She stated that she is anxious to learn the 
present whereabouts of her husband and that sho, will cooperate • * 
with the 131 in any way passible .in det ©rain lag his location. 
She stated that it is her belief if anyone knows his 
present whereabouts, it will be a r^ber of his family in 
Vandalia.

It is her belief that his relatives there way 
be protecting his present address.

She stated that a Keiber of the. family jpest likely 
to know his address will-be GILBERT RAY.who lives on Randolph 
Street, Vandalia, Illinois. -She statei that a brother of her 
husband j LARRY RAY, also resides in Vandalia, Illinois, but- 
his address is unknown. , V • . “'

Another brother', STANLEY RAY resides in Vira, 
Illinois, and both parents of her husband are deceased.

Mrs. RAY stated that.LEONARD EOTLS is a close 
friend of her husband and nay possibly know his present'where­
abouts. 'She stated that he is the-owner of Listeners Tavern, 
Vandalia, Illinois, and the exact address is unknown to 
her.
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Sho further eta tod that PPJ^ZKR Kt IQS who 
is the owner of a nobil Station in VandaliaP which 
station is located at ths Junction ci ths Old Highway 
and the hew Cupar Highway nay possibly brow her husbauu’s 
present whereabouts in. that her husturd has worked 
lor him from tine to tike.

Ilas. RAY stated that she knows very little about 
her husbandfa associates and that he would ba the one 
to contact concernluu them. Sha further stated that 
she knew very little of her husband’s zanily background 
before they vers married and there nay be some associates i
at that ti.ua that she is unfamiliar with.
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The following investigation was conducted by SA
ROBERT C. HAINES: • ’ ’

At Edwardsville,Ill.nois

States Attorney LEON D..SCROGGINS, Madison County
Court House, reviewed files maintained in his office and 
stated that a warrant for neglect and refusal was issued 
for CECIL RAY on complaint of his wife JUDITH in Madison 
County Court at Edwardsville. He stated that the infor­
mation obtained at the time the complaint and warrant were 
issued disclosed that CECIL RAY was residing in Joliet, 
Illinois, and accordingly, certified copies of the warrant 
were forwarded to authorities at Joliet.

He indicated that lie had no knowledge of the current
whereabouts of CECIL RAY and that nothing in file indicated 
anything except that he was in Joliet.

■ar
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J . ^ 5„x3-68e Sheriff LEONARD KELLY, Fayette County,
Vandalia, advised there are several members of the RAY family 

/ in the vicinity and he was seriously doubtful of any connect- 
/ ion with the suspect in this case. According to investigation
/ conducted to locate CECIL RAY, all members of the family arc

not too smart and prone to using alcohol to excess.

' In this respect, LARRY RAY, a City of Vandalia
employee, was jailed over the weekend of 5/11-12/63 for 
threatening his wife, but released on $25.00 bond.

MARION KIRKPATRICK, an employee-of the USPO, advised 
CECIL RAY lived in the same neighborhood, but has not been in 
Vandalia for at least two years, unless very briefly. No re­
moval could be located at USPO, and no mail received during 
recent past. Tax and voter’s records also negative.

GILBERT RAY, City of Vandalia Employee in the.street 
and garbage work, advised 5-14-68, he is an uncle of CECIL RAY 
and, to his knowledge, he has not heard of JAMIES EARL RAY, bit 
possibly CECIL could have‘.known him, since at one time, he was 
at Edwardsville and Alton.; - There' is a brother STANLEY RAY who 
GILBERT believes is in Vira, Ill., where he works at Crane 
Packing CO. There is a half brother, RICHARD RISLEY, who 
lives in Joliet, address unknown,, GILBERT RAY advised he 
had not seen or heard from. CECIL RAY in several months and 
the last he knew he was in- Peoria, Illinois, working at a 
Shite (phoenetic) Service Station, probably the Site brand 
of independent stations.

LEONARD BOWLES femur associate of CECIL RAY advised 
he had heard nothing from him for two or three years. BO.'LES 
no longer* operates a tavern but helps his son-in-law in the 
tire recapping business. PRESTON PRIOR f orxoX-^^^-i^tT^^ 
had no recent information of. CECIL’S where ^b’Ahta .-^-B/^
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During contact with Sheriff KELLY and Chief
DALE SLATER, May 14, 1968, both advised that the entire family 
of this group "were a little on the stupid side."
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FBI LOS ANG

347 AM URGENT 5/30/68 DPK/VLB

TO DIRECTOR (44-38861), MEMPHIS (44-1987), ATLANTA (44-2386),

SAN DIEGO (44-387), BIRMINGHAM (44-1740), SPRINGFIELD (44-561),

LAS VEGAS, LOUISVILLE, NEW ORLEANS (157-10653), JACKSON

FROM LOS ANGELES (44-1574) (12P)

MURKIN

RE JAMES C. HARDIN >

AN AGGRESSIVE, PENETRATING, LENGTHY INTERVIEW WAS CONDUCTED

THIS DATE WITH ALLAN 0. THOMPSON, MANAGER, ST. FRANCIS HOTEL. ^

THOMPSON ADVISED HE KNOWS THE INDIVIDUAL, WHOM HE PREVIOUSLY

REFUSED TO IDENTIFY, BY THE NAME OF "FITZ". HE ADVISED HE WAS

APPROACHED BY THIS INDIVIDUAL AT THE RABBIT’S FOOT BAR A FEW DAYS

AGO BUT COULD NOT RECALL SPECIFIC DATE. HE SAID THIS INDIVIDUAL

SAID, "YOUR MR. THOMPSON, AREN’T YOU?" AND THEN 1
PROCEEDED TO ASK IF THOMPSON WAS INTERESTED IN SPLITTING THE

REWARD MONEY OFFERED IN THE DR. MARTIN KING, JR. MURDER.

THOMPSON SAID HE TOLD THIS INDIVIDUAL HE WAS NOT INTERESTED. DURING

THE COURSE OF SUBSEQUENT CONVERSATION, THOMPSON SAID "FITZ"

TOLD HIM HE HAD OBSERVED JAMES EARL RAY, AKA ERIC GALT, AND

ANOTHER INDIVIDUAL SITTING TOGETHER, ENGAGED IN CONVERSATION AT

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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PAGE TWO

LA 44-1574 ’

SAID THAT "FITZ" TOLD HIM RAY CALLED THIS INDIVIDUAL "J. C." 
THOMPSON SAID THE NAME "J. C ." PROMPTED HIS RECOLLECTION OF 

EVENTS AS SET OUT IN LA TEL OF FIVE TWENTY EIGHT SIXTY EIGHT, 

IHAT IS, RAY BEING CALLED TWICE, POSSIBLE THREE TIMES, BY JAMES 

C. HARDIN FROM NEW ORLEANS AND ATLANTA. ,

THOMPSON SAID THAT HE HAS SEEN "FITZ" ON AN INFREQUENT 

BASIS VICINITY OF THE HOLLYWOOD AND WESTERN AREA, LOS ANGELES, 
DURING THE PAST SIX MONTHS. HE ADVISED HE HAS NO KNOWLEDGE OF 

ASSOCIATES OF "FITZ”, HIS RESIDENCE, PAST OR PRIOR, HIS AUTOMOBILE, 

OR HIS EMPLOYMENT, IF ANY. THOMPSON SAID AT SOME TIME AFTER THE 

FIRST OF THE YEAR, HE BELIEVES HE EXPELLED "FITZ" AND ANOTHER 

CAUCASIAN MALE FROM THE PARKING LOT OF THE ST. FRANCIS WHERE 

THEY WERE SLEEPING IN AN AUTOMOBILE. THOMPSON SAID IT WAS ON 

THIS OCCASION THAT HE LEARNED OF THIS INDIVIDUALS NAME IN 

THAT THE PERSON WITH WHOM HE WAS SLEEPING CALLED HIM "FITZ". 

THOMPSON ADVISED HE BELIEVED THIS INDIVIDUAL WAS THE SUBJECT OF 

A WARRANT FOR HIS ARREST BECAUSE WHEN THOMPSON TOLD HIM TO CONTACT 

THE FBI, "FITZ" TOLD HIM THAT HE COULDN’T. HE DESCRIBED "FITZ" 

AS CAUCASIAN MALE, THIRTY SEVEN - FORTY TWO, FIVE FEET EIGHT 

INCHES, ONE HUNDRED SEVENTY FIVE POUNDS, BROWN HAIR WORN SHORT 

AS IN CREW CUT, HABITUALLY WEARS SPORT SHIRT WITH CHEAP SLACKS. 

END PAGE TWO
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THOMPSON SAID WHENEVER AND WHEREVER HE OBSERVES "FITZ”, 

HE WILL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE FBI.

THOMPSON REITERATED THE INFORMATION AS SET OUT IN LA

TELETYPE. HE ADDED ONLY THAT HE BELIEVES THE VOICE OF THE PERSON 

CALLING ON THE TELEPHONE WHO IDENTIFIED HIMSELF AS JAMES C. HARDIN, 

AND THE VOICE OF THE PERSON WHO IDENTIFIED HIMSELF AS MR. HARDIN

AT THE ST. FRANCIS HOTEL AFTER THE TELEPHONE CALLS, TO BE IDENTICAL.

HE SAID THAT ON ONE OCCASION HE HEARD THE OPERATOR AND A PERSON 

WHOM SHE CALLED "MR. HARDIN" CONVERSE AS TO WHETHER OR NOT 

HE WOULD LEAVE A MESSAGE FOR GALT.

THOMPSON VIEWED THE FBI FACIAL IDENTIFICATION CATALOG IN 

® EFFORT TO OBATIN AN ARTIST’S CONCEPTION OF HARDIN.

THOMPSON DESCRIBED HIMSELF AS CAUCASIAN MALE, BORN ^H 

ARIZONA FIVE FOOT ELEVEN INCHES,

ONE SIXTY POUNDS, BROWN GREYING HAIR, PARTIALLY BALD, HAZEL EYES, 

USMC

THOMPSON CLAIMS HE HAS FURNISHED ALL INFORMATION IN THIS 

MATTER CONCERNING BOTH "FITZ" AND JAMES C. HARDIN. HE STATES 

THAT HE BELIEVES THAT HE COULD IDENTIFY A PHOTOGRAPH OF JAMES 

C. HARDIN. EFFORTS TO LOCATE' " FI TZ" ARE CONTINUING. 

END PAGE THREE
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RESULTS OF IDENTIFICATION CATALOG REGARDING JAMES C. HARDIN

ARE AS FOLLOWS.

A . K A FOUR '- TWELVE

B. K B ONE - ONE

C. K Q ONE - FIVE

D. K D ONE - TWO

E. K E THREE - FOURTEEN

F. K F ONE - ONE

G. K G ONE - SEVEN

H . K H TWO - ONE

J. K J FIVE •■ THREE

K . K K FOUR *• SEVEN

L. ZERO

M. ZERO

N. 0 N ONE - TEN

GENERAL DESRIPTION IS SEX" MALE, AGE THIRTY FIVE- FORTY

RACE CAUCASIAN, COMPLEXION" COARSE SKIN, DARK, HEIGHT FIVE FT.

SEVEN INCHES - FIVE FT. EIGHT INCHES, WEIGHT ONE FORTY - ONE FIFTY 

SLENDER BUILD, COLOR OF EYES DARK, COLOR OF HAIR DARK, 

FURNISH RESULT TO LOS ANGELS AND INTERESTED OFFICES.

END PAGE FOUR
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LA 44-1574

RE MAIL FORWARDING SERVICE (FEBRUARY ONE TO MARCH ONE LAST.) 

LETTER ADDRESSED TO ERIC S. GALT RECEIVED MAY TWENTY EIGHT LAST, 

BY C. M. HEDGPETH AT FOUR ZERO SIX SOUTH SECOND, ALHAMBRA, 

CALIFORNIA, OPERATOR OF CONFIDENTIAL MAIL FORWARDING SERVICE CON­

TRACTED FOR DURING FEBRUARY, SIXTY EIGHT, BY JAMES EARL RAY. 

LETTER READ QUOTE SHOW ME FIRST YOU MEAN BUSINESS UNQUOTE. 

LETTER SIGNED TONI, INITIAL C, INITIAL A, RETURN ADDRESS POST 

OFFICE BOX SIX FOUR THREE, BEVERLY HILLS, CALIFORNIA. (APPARENTLY 

IN RESPONSE TO GALT AD IN FREE PRESS.) 

KENT ABRAMS INTERVIEWED MAY TWENTY NINE INSTANT, AND ADVISED 

HE RENTED POST OFFICE BOX ON OR ABOUT APRIL ONE LAST FOR FRIEND 

PLANNING TO OPERATE BUSINESS UTILIZING COMPUTER ANALYSIS TO 

LOCATE COMPATIBLE MARRIAGE PARTNERS. ABRAMS CLAIMS BUSINESS 

NEVER ACTIVATED AND NO MAIL RECEIVED AT POST OFFICE BOX, 

OR SENT WITH THAT RETURN ADDRESS. ABRAMS ADVISED HE DOES NOT KNOW 

RAY AND DOES NOT BELIEVE ANYONE CONNECTED WITH THE COMPUTER BUSINESS 

HAS ANY KNOWLEDGE CONCERNING HIM. COMPUTER BUSINESS ORGANIZED BY 

BOU A. GLENN AND THREE OF HIS FELLOW EMPLOYEES, ALL EMPLOYED 

AT THE ROCKETDYNE DIVISION OF NORTH AMERICAN AVIATION, CANOGA 

PARK, CALIFORNIA. GLENN AND ASSOCIATES IN COMPUTER BUSINESS 

BEING INTERVIEWED. 

END PAGE FIVE
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PAGE SIX

LA 44-1574

RE SPRINGFIELD TEL TO LOS ANGELES, MAY TWENTY NINE, 

CAPTIONED FRANCES E. RAY.

ON MAY TWENTY EIGHT LAST, FEMALE, USING NAME FRANCES E. 

RAY, ADDRESS SIX ONE FOUR NINE RUGBY, HUNTINGON PARK, CALIFORNIA, 

TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED LOS ANGELES FBI AND QUINCY, ILLINOIS, 
PD. CONCERNING WHERABOUTS OF JERRY RAY.

FRANCES E. RAY WHO CLAIMS SHE IS A SECOND COUSIN TO JAMES 

EARL RAY INTERVIEWED THIS DATE. STATED RELATED TO JAMES EARL 

RAY BUT DISCLAIMED ANY KNOWLEDGE OF SUBJECT'S WHEREABOUTS OR 

ACTIVITIES OR THAT SHE HAS EVER MET HIM.

SHE IS A SELF DASH PROFESSED ALCOHOLIC, AND ADVISED 

TELEPHONIC CONTACT MADE WITH FBI, LOS ANGELES, AND POLICE OF 

QUINCY, ILLINOIS, BECAUSE SHE FELT VERY DEPRESSED FOR SUBJECT RAY.

FRANCES RAY ADVISED SHE IS DIVORCED AND HAS RESIDED IN LOS 

ANGELES SINCE NINETEEN THIRTY THREE AND IS PRESENTLY RECEIVING 

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE FROM LOS ANGELES COUNTY.

NORMA JEAN DOUGLAS, SIX THREE ONE NINE RUGBY, HUNTINGTON PARK 

DAUGHTER OF FRANCES E. RAY, INTERVIEWED THIS DATE, DISCLAIMED ANY 

KNOWLEDGE OF RAY'S WHEREABOUTS OR ACTIVITIES AND ADVISES FRANCES E 

RAY IS A CHRONIC ALCOHOLIC AND PRONE TO FREQUENT CRANK TELEPHONE 

CALLS.

END PAGE SIX
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PAGE SEVEN

LA 44-1574 '

RE: WILLIAM A. MARSHALL (CONSIDER AS ARMED AND DANGEROUS)

COVINA PD FURNISHED FIVE CARDS BEARING PARTIAL LATENT PRINTS

TAKEN FROM SIXTY SEVEN GOLD COLOR BLACK TOP PLYMOUTH BEARING 

CALIFORNIA LICENSE U T W ZERO ONE TWO RECOVERED AT COVINA. ALSO 

FURNISHED CHECK IN AMOUNT OF FOUR HUNDRED DOLLARS SIGNED W. L. DE 

LUCA, WHICH WAS GIVEN TO ALLEN A. KRAUSE. KRAUSE HAD ACCEPTED 

THIS CHECK TO COMPENSATE HIM FOR COLLISION DAMAGES AFTER ACCIDENT 

IN COVINA, MAY FIFTEEN LAST. PRINTS AND CHECK BEING FORWARDED FOR 

LABORATORY EXAMINATION. ALSO FURNISHED GULF OIL COMPANY GASOLINE 

INVOICE DATES MAY FIFTEEN LAST FOUND IN PLYMOUTH RECOVERED AT 

COVINA REFLECTING PURCHASE AT HUNTINGTON BEACH, CALIFORNIA, UNDER 

NAME OF WILLIAM L. DE LUCA, CALIFORNIA LICENSE U T W ONE ZERO 

TWO ALSO FORWARDED FOR EXAMINATION.

ALLEN KRAUSE DESCRIBED DRIVER OF PLYMOUTH AS WMA, AGE THIRTY 

FIVE TO FORTY, FIVE FEET ELEVEN INCHES OR SIX FEET, ONE HUNDRED 

SEVENTY TO SEVENTY FIVE POUNDS, STOCKY BUILD, BLACK STRAIGHT HAIR, 

WELL SHAVEN, BUT EVIDENCE OF HEAVY BEARD AND AT TIME OF ACCIDENT 

WAS ACCOMPANIED BY YOUTH DESCRIBED AS WHITE, AGE FOURTEEN TO 

SIXTEEN YEARS, TALL, BLOND CURLY HAIR, ALLEGEDLY HIS NEPHEW, NO 

NAME GIVEN. "DE LUCA" CLAIMED ON WAY TO LAS VEGAS. KRAUSE REPORTED 

ACCIDENT AND FACT THAT CHECK WAS FRAUDULENT AFTER CHECK RETURNED 

TO HIM BY BANK.

END PAGE SEVEN
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MARSHALL WHEN OBTAINING CAR AT CHULA VISTA WAS DESCRIBED 

AS WMA, AGE FORTY TO FORTY FIVE, FIVE FEET NINE INCHES, ONE 

HUNDRED SIXTY FIVE TO EIGHTY POUNDS, DARK HAIR, FAIR TO MEDIUM 

COMPLEXION.

ACCORDING TO COVINA PD, CHULA VISTA PD SUSPECTS THAT 

WILLIAM H. MARSHALL IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FIVE ARMED ROBBERIES 

OF REAL ESTATE AGENTS IN CHULA VISTA AREA. PERSON OF MARSHALL’S 

DESCRIPTION HAD CONTACTED REAL ESTATE AGENTS ABOUT HOME PURCHASE 

AS PRETEXT BEFORE ROBBING THEM. ALSO FOUND IN CAR WAS KEY OF 

S. S. WHEELER APTS, BALBOA, CALIFORNIA WITH NUMBER FOUR ON IT.

ON MAY TWENTY NINE LAST, DARLENE E. DE LUCA, MRS. 

WILLIAM LAWRENCE DE LUCA, EIGHT FOUR TWO TWO ALVARDO DRIVE, 

HUNTINGTON BEACH, CALIFORNIA , ADVISED THAT AT TWO PM ON 

TOY FIFTEEN LAST, A MAN SHE DESCRIBED AS WHM, EARLY THIRTIES, 

FIVE FEET ELEVEN INCHES, ONE HUNDRED SEVENTY POUNDS, BLACK 

HAIR, DRIVING A GOLD AND BLACK CAR CAME TO HER HOME IN 

RESPONSE TO A SIGN IN FRONT INDICATING IT WAS FOR SALE BY 

OWNER. THE MAN INDICATED HE WAS INTERESTED IN BUYING THE 

HOME AND MRS. DE LUCA LEFT HIM IN HER LIVING ROOM AND WENT 

TO MAKE TELEPHONE CALL TO ARRANGE FOR A LATER APPOINTMENT. 

END PAGE EIGHT
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PAGE NINE

TO HANDLE DETAILS OF SALE. WAS GONE FOR APPROXIMATELY 

TEN MINUTES AND WHEN RETURNED MAN INDICATED HE WOULD OBTAIN 

FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS IN CASH AND RETURN FOLLOWING DAY TO 

HANDLE DETAILS. AFTER MAN LEFT, MRS. DE LUCA DISCOVERED 

HER CHECK BOOK AND NUMEROUS CREDIT AND IDENTIFICATION 

CARDS AND HER DRIVERS LICENSE HAD BEEN TAKEN FROM HER PURSE 

WHICH HAD BEEN IN THE LIVING ROOM.

MRS. DE LUCA REPORTED THEFT TO HUNTINGTON BEACH PD. 

MRS. DE LUCA CONTACTED BY DETECTIVE WOODRUM, VICTORVILLE, 

CALIFORNIA, PD, ON MAY TWENTY LAST, INDICATING A MAN ATTEMPTED 

TO PASS A CHECK FOR TWO HUNDRED DOLLARS AT SECURITY FIRST 

NATIONAL BANK, VICTORVILLE, AND WHILE TELLER VERIFYING 

ACCOUNT MAN LEFT THE BANK. DETECTIVE WOODRUM HAS CHECK 

DRAWN ON ACCOUNT OF W. L. DE LUCA AT SECURITY FIRST NATIONAL 

BANK, LAKEWOOD PLAZA BRANCH, LONG BEACH, CALIFORNIA.

ON MAY TWENTY NINE, MRS. DE LUCA RECEIVED LETTER FROM 

PERRY’S COUNTRY STORE AND RESTAURANT, P. 0. BOX FORTY FIVE 

BONSALL (SAN DIEGO COUNTY), CALIFORNIA, WHICH LETTER 

ENCLOSED ALL HER SUPERMARKET IDENTIFICATION CARDS AND 

PERSONAL PHOTOGRAPHS, WHICH HAD BEEN AMONG ITEMS STOLEN. 

END PAGE NINE
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PAGE TEN

I,. 

SHE STATED SHE CALLED MR. PERRY THIS DATE WHO ADVISED

HER THE IDENTIFICATION CARD AND PHOTOGRAPHS WERE LEFT 

ON A TABLE IN HIS RESTAURANT BY A LONE WOMAN CUSTOMER.

MRS. DE LUCA ADVISED HER MONTGOMERY WARD, J. C. PENNEY’S, 

ATLANTIC DASH RICHFIELD, SHELL, MOBIL, AND GULF CREDIT 

CARDS STILL MISSING.

MRS. -DE LUCA EXAMINED PHOTO OF JAMES EARL RAY AND 

INDICATED PHOTO SOMEWHAT RESEMBLED MAN WHO STOLE HER IDENTIFICATION 

BUT COULD NOT MAKE ANY IDENTIFICATION.

INQUIRY AT VICTORVILLE PD ASCERTAINED THAT WOODRUM HAS '

TAKEN LEAVE UNTIL MONDAY NEXT AND IS UNAVAILABLE. EFFORTS TO

LOCATE CHECK IN PD RECORDS NEGATIVE. BANK PERSONNEL NOT ,‘

AVAILABLE AT VICTORVILLE UNTIL FRIDAY NEXT.

WALTER DE PRIEST MAINTENANCE MAN, SS WHEELER APARTMENTS, 

ONE ONE ONE FIVE EAST BALBOA BOULEVARD, BALBOA, CALIFORNIA, 

ADVISED MAY TWENTY NINE LAST THAT A REVIEW OF RECORDS OF ABOVE APART­

MENTS REVEALS THAT ONE J. A . WARREN ATTEMPTED TO RENT APARTMENT 

FOUR, WHEELER APARTMENTS APPROXIMATELY FIVE TWENTY LAST AT ABOUT 

TEN AM TO ELEVEN AM, ACCOMPAINED BY INDIVIDUAL IDENTIFIED'AS 

HIS NEPHEW. WARREN STAYED ONLY APPROXIMATELY TWO HOURS WITHOUT 

END PAGE TEN
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PAGE ELEVEN 

PAYING RENT AND THEN DEPARTED MAKING EXCUSES HE WAS GOING TO 

BANK TO SECURE FUNDS FOR RENT. HE TOOK KEY TO APARTMENT FOUR 

AND DID NOT RETURN IT. AT TIME OF REGISTRATION WARREN INDICATED RESID­

ENCE OF ONE TWO ONE EAST "G" STREET, CHULA VISTA, CALIFORNIA, AND WAS 

DRIVING LATE MODEL PLYMOUTH FURY, BEARING CALIFORNIA LICENSE UTW 

ONE ZERO TWO. DE PRIEST HAS RECOLLECTION VEHICLE WAS TWO 

TONED GOLD IN COLOR. WARREN ADVISED IN CONVERSATION HE 

WAS EMPLOYED BY INTERNATIONAL HARVESTER COMPANY AND WAS 

BEING SENT TO AFRICA BY THAT COMPANY.

WARREN DESCRIBED AS WMA, FORTY FIVE TO FIFTY, ONE 

HUNDRED SEVENTY FIVE POUNDS, FIVE FEET EIGHT INCHES, TO NINE 

INCHES, DARK BROWN GRAYING HAIR, RUDDY COMPLEXION, WORE 

TROUSERS AND SHIRT. HAD NO LUGGAGE IN POSSESSION.

INDIVIDUAL ACCOMPANYING WARREN, NAME NOT GIVEN, DESCRIBED 

AS WMA , APPROXIMATELY TWENTY, SIX FEET, ONE HUNDRED SIXTY 

POUNDS, LIGHT COMPLEXION, WORE SPORT CLOTHES. 

PHOTO OF RAY EXHIBITED TO DE PRIEST AND STATES NOT 

INDENTICAL WITH WARREN. PHOTO OF RAY ALSO EXHIBITED MRS. LAVERNE 

WHEELER, OWNER ABOVE APARTMENTS, WHO STATED THIS INDIVIDUAL 

NOT RECOGNIZED BY HER AS RESIDING WHEELER APARTMENTS. 

LOS ANGELES WILL CONTINUE EFFORTS TO LOCATE INDIVIDUAL 

END PAGE ELEVEN
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PAGE TWELVE

WHO STOLE ONE NINE SIX SEVEN PLYMOUTH AND WILL SECURE

AND FORWARD CHECK FROM VICTORVILLE TO LABORATORY. .

SAN DIEGO AT BONSALL ASCERTAIN FULL FACTS CONCERNING 

RETURN OF MRS. DE LUCA ’S IDENTIFICATION MATERIAL FROM PERRY’S 

COUNTRY STORE ALSO NOTE ADDRESS AT CHULA VISTA AS GIVEN AT 

BALBOA WHEN INDIVIDUAL UTILIZED NAME WARREN.

SPRINGFIELD THROUGH JERRY RAY ASCERTAIN HOW WELL KNOWN A 

RELATIVE FRANCES RAY OF HUNTINGTON PARK, CALIFORNIA MIGHT BE. 

ALSO NOTE SAME USE OF NAME OF INTERNATIONAL HARVESTOR COMPANY AT 

BALBOA BY THE WM. MARSHALL INDIVIDUAL UTILIZING NAME WARREN 

AS WAS USED FIVE FOURTEEN LAST AT CHULA VISTA IN SAN DIEGO 

TEL FIVE SIXTEEN SIXTYEIGHT, COPY YOUR OFFICE.

LAS VEGAS CONTACT SO AND LAS VEGAS PD CONCERNING

WILLIAM A. MARSHALL WITH ALIASES TO DETERMINE IF SIMILAR M.O. 

AS DESCRIBED BY CHULA VISTA P D IS BEING NOW USED AT LAS VEGAS. 

SAN DIEGO TEL FIVE SIXTEEN SIXTY EIGHT FURNISHED LAS VEGAS.

COPIES OF THIS TEL FURNISHED OTHER OFFICES IN VIEW OF INFO 

RE JAMES C. HARDIN.

INVESTIGATION ALL PHASES CONTINUING AT LOS ANGELES.

END '

BLH

FBI JKSN MISS

TUP
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FBI LOS ANG

347 AM URGENT 5/30/68 DPK/VLB

TO DIRECTOR (44-38861), MEMPHIS (44-1987), ATLANTA (44-2386),

SAN DIEGO (44-387), BIRMINGHAM (44-1740), SPRINGFIELD (44-561), 

LAS VEGAS, LOUISVILLE, NEW ORLEANS (157-10653), JACKSON 

FROM LOS ANGELES (44-1574) (12P)

MURK IN

RE JAMES C. HARDIN

AN AGGRESSIVE, PENETRATING, LENGTHY INTERVIEW WAS CONDUCTED 

THIS DATE WITH ALLAN 0, THOMPSON, MANAGER, ST. FRANCIS HOTEL. 

THOMPSON ADVISED HE KNOWS THE INDIVIDUAL, WHOM HE PREVIOUSLY 

REFUSED TO IDENTIFY, BY THE NAME OF "FITZ". HE ADVISED HE WAS 

APPROACHED BY THIS INDIVIDUAL AT THE RABBIT’S FOOT BAR A FEW DAYS 

AGO BUT COULD NOT RECALL SPECIFIC DATE. HE SAID THIS INDIVIDUAL 

SAID, "YOUR MR. THOMPSON, AREN'T YOU?" AND THEN 

PROCEEDED TO ASK IF THOMPSON WAS INTERESTED IN SPLITTING THE 

REWARD,MONEY OFFERED IN THE DR. MARTIN KING, JR. MURDER. 

THOMPSON SAID HE TOLD THIS INDIVIDUAL HE WAS NOT INTERESTED. DURING 

THE COURSE OF SUBSEQUENT CONVERSATION, THOMPSON SAID "FITZ” 

TOLD HIM HE HAD OBSERVED JAMES EARL RAY, AKA ERIC GALT, AND 

ANOTHER INDIVIDUAL SITTING TOGETHER, ENGAGED IN CONVERSATION AT 

A LOCAL BAR, THE NAME OF WHICH WAS NOT MENTIONED. 

END PAGE ONE

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



PAGE TWO

LA 44-1574

SAID THAT "FITZ" TOLD HIM RAY CALLED THIS INDIVIDUAL "J* C." 
THOMPSON SAID THE NAME "J. C," PROMPTED HIS RECOLLECTION OF 

EVENTS AS SET OUT IN LA TEL OF FIVE TWENTY EIGHT SIXTY EIGHT, 

THAT IS, RAY BEING CALLED TWICE, POSSIBLE THREE TIMES, BY JAMES 

C. HARDIN FROM NEW ORLEANS AND ATLANTA,

THOMPSON SAID THAT HE HAS SEEN "FITZ" ON AN INFREQUENT 

BASIS VICINITY OF THE HOLLYWOOD AND WESTERN AREA, LOS ANGELES, 
DURING THE PAST SIX MONTHS. HE ADVISED HE HAS NO KNOWLEDGE OF 

ASSOCIATES OF "FITZ", HIS RESIDENCE, PAST OR PRIOR, HIS AUTOMOBILE, 

OR HIS EMPLOYMENT, IF ANY. THOMPSON SAID AT SOME TIME AFTER THE 

FIRST OF THE YEAR, HE BELIEVES HE EXPELLED "FITZ” AND ANOTHER 

CAUCASIAN MALE FROM THE PARKING LOT OF THE ST. FRANCIS WHERE 

THEY WERE SLEEPING IN AN AUTOMOBILE. THOMPSON SAID IT WAS ON 

THIS OCCASION THAT HE LEARNED OF THIS INDIVIDUALS NAME IN 

THAT THE PERSON WITH WHOM HE WAS SLEEPING CALLED HIM "FITZ". 

THOMPSON ADVISED HE BELIEVED THIS INDIVIDUAL WAS THE SUBJECT OF 

A WARRANT FOR HIS ARREST BECAUSE WHEN THOMPSON TOLD HIM TO CONTACT 

THE FBI, "FITZ" TOLD HIM THAT HE COULDN’T. HE DESCRIBED "FITZ" 

AS CAUCASIAN MALE, THIRTY SEVEN - FORTY TWO, FIVE FEET EIGHT 

INCHES, ONE HUNDRED SEVENTY FIVE POUNDS, BROWN HAIR WORN SHORT 

AS IN CREW CUT, HABITUALLY WEARS SPORT SHIRT WITH CHEAP SLACKS. 

END PAGE TWO
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THOMPSON SAID WHENEVER AND WHEREVER HE OBSERVES "FITZ", 

HE WILL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE FBI.

THOMPSON REITERATED THE INFORMATION AS SET OUT IN LA 

TELETYPE. HE ADDED ONLY THAT HE BELIEVES THE VOICE OF THE PERSON 

CALLING ON THE TELEPHONE WHO IDENTIFIED HIMSELF AS JAMES C. HARDIN, 

AND THE VOICE OF THE PERSON WHO IDENTIFIED HIMSELF AS MR. HARDIN 

AT 1HE ST. FRANCIS HOTEL AFTER THE TELEPHONE CALLS, IO BE IDENTICAL. 

HE SAID THAT ON ONE OCCASION HE HEARD THE OPERATOR AND A PERSON 

WHOM SHE CALLED "MR. HARDIN" CONVERSE AS TO WHETHER OR NOT 

HE WOULD LEAVE A MESSAGE FOR GALT.

THOMPSON VIEWED THE FBI FACIAL IDENTIFICATION CATALOG IN 

Ai EFFORT TO OBATIN AN ARTIST’S CONCEPTION OF HARDIN.

THOMPSON DESCRIBED HIMSELF AS CAUCASIAN MALE, BORN ^H 
ARIZONA , FIVE FOOT ELEVEN INCHES, 

ONE SIXTY POUNDS, BROWN GREYING HAIR, PARTIALLY BALD, HAZEL EYES, 

uswc I

THOMPSON CLAIMS HE HAS FURNISHED ALL INFORMATION IN THIS 

MATTER CONCERNING BOTH "FITZ” AND JAMES C. HARDIN. HE STATES

THAT HE BELIEVES THAT HE COULD IDENTIFY A PHOTOGRAPH OF JAMES

C. HARDIN. EFFORTS TO LOCATE "FITZ" ARE CONTINUING.

END PAGE THREE .
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LA 44-1574 

RESULTS OF IDENTIFICATION CATALOG REGARDING JAMES C. HARDIN 

ARE AS FOLLOWS.

‘ A. KA FOUR - TWELVE •

B. KB ONE - ONE 

C. K C ONE - FIVE 

D. K D ONE - TWO 

E. K E THREE - FOURTEEN 

F. K F ONE - ONE 

G. K G ONE - SEVEN 

H. K H TWO - ONE 

J. KJ FIVE - THRE'E 

K. K K FOUR - SEVEN 

L. ZERO 

M. ZERO |

N. ON ONE - TEN 

GENERAL DESRIPTION IS SEX- MALE, AGE THIRTY FIVE- FORTY

RACE CAUCASIAN, COMPLEXION- COARSE SKIN, DARK, HEIGHT FIVE FT. 

SEVEN INCHES - FIVE FT. EIGHT INCHES, WEIGHT ONE FORTY - ONE FIFTY 

SLENDER BUILD, COLOR OF EYES DARK, COLOR OF HAIR DARK.

FURNISH RESULT TO LOS ANGELS AND INTERESTED OFFICES. 

END PAGE FOUR
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RE HAIL FORWARDING SERVICE (FEBRUARY OUE TO MARCH ONE LAST.)

LETTER ADDRESSED TO ERIC S. SALT RECEIVED MAY TWENTY EIGHT LAST, ■ 

BY C. M. HEDGPETH AT FOUR ZERO SIX SOUTH SECOND, ALHAMBRA, J

CALIFORNIA, OPERATOR OF CONFIDENTIAL MAIL FORWARDING SERVICE CON- :

TRACTED FOR DURING FEBRUARY, SIXTY EIGHT, BY JAMES EARL RAY. S

LETTER READ QUOTE SHOW ME FIRST YOU MEAN BUSINESS UNQUOTE. '

LETTER SIGNED TONI, INITIAL C, INITIAL A, RETURN ADDRESS POST 

OFFICE BOX SIX FOUR THREE, BEVERLY HILLS, CALIFORNIA. (APPARENTLY ■

IN RESPONSE TO GALT AD IN FREE PRESS.) '

KENT ABRAMS INTERVIEWED MAY TWENTY NINE INSTANT, AND ADVISED /

HE RENTED POST OFFICE BOX ON OR ABOUT APRIL ONE LAST FOR FRIEND >

PLANNING TO OPERATE BUSINESS UTILIZING COMPUTER ANALYSIS TO • i

LOCATE COMPATIBLE MARRIAGE PARTNERS. .ABRAMS CLAIMS BUSINESS :

NEVER ACTIVATED AND NO MAIL RECEIVED AT POST OFFICE BOX, •

OR SENT WITH WAT RETURN ADDRESS. ABRAMS ADVISED HE DOES NOT KNOW ?

RAY AND DOES NOT BELIEVE ANYONE CONNECTED WITH THE COMPUTER BUSINESS !

HAS ANY KNOWLEDGE CONCERNING HIM. COMPUTER BUSINESS ORGANIZED BY *

BOU A. GLENN AND THREE-OF HIS FELLOW EMPLOYEES, ALL EMPLOYED !

AT THE ROCKETDYNE DIVISION OF NORTH AMERICAN AVIATION, CAN06A j

PARK, CALIFORNIA. GLENN AND ASSOCIATES IN COMPUTER BUSINESS '

BEIMG I«IBVH®, ■ ' J

EHD FA GE FIVE '
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LA 44-1574

RE SPRINGFIELD TEL TO LOS ANGELES, MAY TWENTY NINE, 

CAPTIONED FRANCES E. RAY.

ON WAY TWENTY EIGHT LAST, FEMALE, USING NAME FRANCES E. 

RAY, ADDRESS SIX ONE FOUR NINE RUGSY, HUNTINGON PARK, CALIFORNIA, 

TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED LOS ANGELES FBI AND QUINCY, ILLINOIS, 
PD. CONCERNING WHERABOUTS OF JERRY RAY.

FRANCES E. RAY WHO CLAIMS SHE IS A SECOND COUSIN TO JAMES 

EARL RAY INTERVIEWED THIS DATE. STATED RELATED TO JAMES EARL 

RAY BUT DISCLAIMED ANY KNOWLEDGE OF SUBJECT’S WHEREABOUTS OR 

ACTIVITIES OR THAT SHE HAS EVER MET HIM*

SHE IS A SELF DASH PROFESSED ALCOHOLIC, AND ADVISED 

TELEPHONIC CONTACT MADE WITH FBI, LOS ANGELES, AND POLICE OF 

QUINCY, ILLINOIS, BECAUSE SHE FELT VERY DEPRESSED FOR SUBJECT RAY.

FRANCES RAY ADVISED SHE IS DIVORCED AND HAS RESIDED IN LOS 

ANGELES SINCE NINETEEN THIRTY THREE AND IS PRESENTLY RECEIVING 

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE FROM LOS ANGELES COUNTY.

NORMA JEAN DOUGLAS, SIX THREE ONE NINE RUGBY, HUNTINGTON PARK, 

DAUGHTER OF FRANCES E. RAY, INTERVIEWED THIS DATE, DISCLAIMED ANY 

KNOWLEDGE OF RAY’S WHEREABOUTS OR ACTIVITIES AND ADVISES FRANCES E. 

RAY IS A CHRONIC ALCOHOLIC AND PRONE TO FREQUENT CRANK TELEPHONE 

CALLS.

END PAGE SIX
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LA 44-1574

RE: WILLIAM A. MARSHALL (CONSIDER AS ARMED AND DANGEROUS) 

COVINA PD FURNISHED FIVE CARDS BEARING PARTIAL LATENT PRINTS 

TAKEN FROM SIXTY SEVEN GOLD COLOR BLACK TOP PLYMOUTH BEARING 

CALIFORNIA LICENSE U T W ZERO ONE TWO RECOVERED AT COVINA. ALSO 

FURNISHED CHECK IN AMOUNT OF FOUR HUNDRED DOLLARS SIGNED W. L. DE 

LUCA, WHICH WAS GIVEN TO ALLEN A. KRAUSE. KRAUSE HAD ACCEPTED 

THIS CHECK TO COMPENSATE HIM FOR COLLISION DAMAGES AFTER ACCIDENT 

IN COVINA, MAY FIFTEEN LAST. PRINTS AND CHECK BEING FORWARDED FOR 

LABORATORY EXAMINATION. ALSO FURNISHED GULF OIL COMPANY GASOLINE 

INVOICE DATES MAY FIFTEEN LAST FOUND IN PLYMOUTH RECOVERED AT 

COVINA REFLECTING PURCHASE AT HUNTINGTON BEACH, CALIFORNIA, UNDER 

NAME OF WILLIAM L. DE LUCA, CALIFORNIA LICENSE U T W ONE ZERO 

TWO ALSO FORWARDED FOR EXAMINATION.

ALLEN KRAUSE DESCRIBED DRIVER OF PLYMOUTH AS WMA, AGE THIRTY 

FIVE TO FORTY, FIVE FEET ELEVEN INCHES OR SIX FEET, ONE HUNDRED 

SEVENTY TO SEVENTY FIVE POUNDS, STOCKY BUILD, BLACK STRAIGHT HAIR, 

WELL SHAVEN, BUT EVIDENCE OF HEAVY BEARD AND AT TIME OF ACCIDENT 

WAS ACCOMPANIED BY YOUTH DESCRIBED AS WHITE, AGE FOURTEEN TO 

SIXTEEN YEARS, TALL, BLOND CURLY HAIR, ALLEGEDLY HIS NEPHEW, NO 

NAME GIVEN. "DE LUCA" CLAIMED ON WAY TO LAS VEGAS. KRAUSE REPORTED 

ACCIDENT AND FACT THAT CHECK WAS FRAUDULENT AFTER CHECK RETURNED 

TO HIM BY BANK.

END PAGE SEVEN .
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MARSHALL WHEN OBTAINING CAR AT CHULA VISTA WAS DESCRIBED 

AS WMA, AGE FORTY TO FORTY FIVE, FIVE FEET NINE INCHES, ONE 

HUNDRED SIXTY FIVE TO EIGHTY POUNDS, DARK HAIR, FAIR TO MEDIUM 

COMPLEXION.

ACCORDING TO COVINA PD, CHULA VISTA PD SUSPECTS THAT 

WILLIAM H. MARSHALL IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FIVE ARMED ROBBERIES 

OF REAL ESTATE AGENTS IN CHULA VISTA AREA. PERSON OF MARSHALL’S 

DESCRIPTION HAD CONTACTED REAL ESTATE AGENTS ABOUT HOME PURCHASE 

AS PRETEXT BEFORE ROBBING THEM. ALSO FOUND IN CAR WAS KEY OF 

S. S. WHEELER APTS, BALBOA, CALIFORNIA WITH NUMBER FOUR ON IT.

ON MAY TWENTY NINE LAST, DARLENE E. DE LUCA, MRS. 

WILLIAM LAWRENCE DE LUCA, EIGHT FOUR TWO TWO ALVARDO DRIVE, 

HUNTINGTON BEACH, CALIFORNIA , ADVISED THAT AT TWO PM ON 

WY FIFTEEN LAST, A MAN SHE DESCRIBED AS WHM, EARLY THIRTIES, 

FIVE FEET ELEVEN INCHES, ONE HUNDRED SEVENTY POUNDS, BLACK 

HAIR, DRIVING A GOLD AND BLACK CAR CAME TO HER HOME IN 

RESPONSE TO A SIGN IN FRONT INDICATING IT WAS FOR SALE BY 

OWNER. THE MAN INDICATED HE WAS INTERESTED IN BUYING THE 

HOME AND MRS. DE LUCA LEFT HIM IN HER LIVING ROOM AND WENT 

TO MAKE TELEPHONE CALL TO ARRANGE FOR A LATER APPOINTMENT. 

END PAGE EIGHT
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PAGE NINE

TO HANDLE DETAILS OF SALE. WAS GONE FOR APPROXIMATELY 

TEN MINUTES AND WHEN RETURNED MAN INDICATED HE WOULD OBTAIN 

FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS IN CASH AND RETURN FOLLOWING DAY TO 

HANDLE DETAILS. AFTER MAN LEFT, MRS. DE LUCA DISCOVERED 

HER CHECK BOOK AND NUMEROUS CREDIT AND IDENTIFICATION 

CARDS AND HER DRIVERS LICENSE HAD BEEN TAKEN FROM HER PURSE 

WHICH HAD BEEN IN THE LIVING ROOM.

MRS. DE LUCA REPORTED THEFT TO HUNTINGTON BEACH PD. 

MRS. DE LUCA CONTACTED BY DETECTIVE WOODRUM, VICTORVILLE, 

CALIFORNIA, PD, ON MAY TWENTY LAST, INDICATING A MAN ATTEMPTED 

TO PASS A CHECK FOR TWO HUNDRED DOLLARS AT SECURITY FIRST 

NATIONAL BANK, VICTORVILLE, AND WHILE TELLER VERIFYING 

ACCOUNT MAN LEFT THE BANK. . DETECTIVE WOODRUM HAS CHECK 

DRAWN ON ACCOUNT OF W. L. DE LUCA AT SECURITY FIRST NATIONAL 

BANK, LAKEWOOD PLAZA BRANCH, LONG BEACH, CALIFORNIA.

ON MAY. TWENTY NINE, MRS. DE LUCA RECEIVED LETTER FROM 

PERRY’S COUNTRY STORE AND RESTAURANT, P. 0. BOX FORTY FIVE 

BONSALL (SAN DIEGO COUNTY), CALIFORNIA, WHICH LETTER 

ENCLOSED ALL HER SUPERMARKET IDENTIFICATION CARDS AND

J PERSONAL PHOTOGRAPHS, WHICH HAD BEEN AMONG ITEMS STOLEN.

END PAGE NINE

■*
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• PAGE IES , '

■ SHE STATED SHE CALLED MR* PERRY THIS DATE WO ADVISED .

. HER THE IDENTIFICATION CARD AND PHOTOGRAPHS WERE LEFT

: ON A TABLE IN HIS RESTAURANT BY A LONE WOMAN CUSTOMER.

; MRS* DE LUCA ADVISED HER MONTGOMERY WARD, J. C* PENNEY’S,

ATLANTIC DASH RICHFIELD, SHELL, MOBIL, AND GULF CREDIT

' CARDS STILL MISSING* .

MRS. DE LUCA EXAMINED PHOTO OF JAMES EARL RAY AND

' INDICATED PHOTO SOMEWHAT RESEMBLED MAN WHO STOLE HER IDENTIFICATION 

BUT COULD NOT MAKE ANY IDENTIFICATION*

' INQUIRY AT VICTORVILLE PD ASCERTAINED THAT WOODRUM HAS

: TAKEN LEAVE UNTIL MONDAY NEXT AND IS UNAVAILABLE* EFFORTS TO

LOCATE CHECK IN PD RECORDS NEGATIVE* BANK PERSONNEL NOT

AVAILABLE AT VICTORVILLE UNTIL FRIDAY NEXT.

WALTER DE PRIEST MAINTENANCE MAN, SS WHEELER APARTMENTS, 

ONE ONE OSE FIVE EAST'BALBOA BOULEVARD, BALBOA, CALIFORNIA, 1

1 ADVISED MAY TWENTY NINE LAST THAT A REVIEW OF RECORDS OF ABOVE APART* 

BENTS REVEALS THAT ONE J* A * WARREN ATTEMPTED TO RENT APARTMENT

' FOUR, WHEELER APARTMENTS APPROXIMATELY FIVE TWENTY LAST AT ABOUT 

TEI AR TO ELEVEN AM, ACCOMPANIED BY INDIVIDUAL IDENTIFIED AS

HIS NEPHEW. WARREN STAGED ONLY APPROXIMATELY TWO HOURS WITHOUT 

END PAGE TEN
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PAGE ELEVEN

PAYING RENT AND THEN DEPARTED MAKING EXCUSES HE WAS GOING TO 

BANK TO SECURE FUNDS FOR RENT. HE TOOK KEY TO APARTMENT FOUR 

AND DID NOT RETURN IT. AT TIME OF REGISTRATION WARREN INDICATED RESID­

ENCE OF ONE TWO ONE EAST "G" STREET, CHULA VISTA, CALIFORNIA, AND WAS 

DRIVING LATE MODEL PLYMOUTH FURY, BEARING CALIFORNIA LICENSE UTW 

ONE ZERO TWO. DE PRIEST HAS RECOLLECTION VEHICLE WAS TWO 

TONED GOLD IN COLOR. WARREN ADVISED IN CONVERSATION HE ' 

WAS EMPLOYED.BY INTERNATIONAL HARVESTER COMPANY AND WAS 

BEING SENT TO AFRICA BY THAT COMPANY.

WARREN DESCRIBED AS WMA, FORTY FIVE TO FIFTY, ONE 

HUNDRED SEVENTY FIVE POUNDS, FIVE-FEET EIGHT INCHES, TO NINE 

INCHES, DARK BROWN GRAYING HAIR, RUDDY COMPLEXION, WORE 

TROUSERS AND SHIRT. HAD NO LUGGAGE IN POSSESSION.

INDIVIDUAL ACCOMPANYING WARREN, NAME NOT GIVEN, DESCRIBED 

AS WMA , APPROXIMATELY TWENTY, SIX FEET, ONE HUNDRED SIXTY 

POUNDS, LIGHT COMPLEXION, WORE SPORT CLOTHES.

PHOTO OF RAY EXHIBITED TO DE PRIEST AND STATES NOT

INDENTICAL WITH WARREN. PHOTO OF RAY ALSO EXHIBITED MRS. LAVERNE 

WHEELER, OWNER ABOVE APARTMENTS, WHO STATED THIS INDIVIDUAL 

NOT RECOGNIZED BY HER AS RESIDING WHEELER APARTMENTS.

LOS ANGELES WILL CONTINUE EFFORTS TO LOCATE INDIVIDUAL

END PAGE ELEVEN •
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PAGE TWELVE

WHO STOLE ONE NINE SIX SEVEN PLYMOUTH AND WILL SECURE

AND FORWARD CHECK FROM VICTORVILLE TO LABORATORY.

SAN DIEGO AT BONSALL ASCERTAIN FULL FACTS CONCERNING 

RETURN OF MRS. DE LUCA ’S IDENTIFICATION MATERIAL FROM PERRY’S 

COUNTRY STORE ALSO NOTE ADDRESS AT CHULA VISTA AS GIVEN AT 

BALSOA WHEN INDIVIDUAL UTILIZED NAME WARREN.

SPRINGFIELD THROUGH JERRY RAY ASCERTAIN HOW WELL KNOWN A 

RELATIVE FRANCES RAY OF HUNTINGTON PARK, CALIFORNIA MIGHT BE. 

ALSO NOTE SAME USE OF NAME OF INTERNATIONAL HARVESTOR COMPANY AT 

BALBOA BY THE WM. MARSHALL INDIVIDUAL UTILIZING NAME WARREN 

AS WAS USED FIVE FOURTEEN LAST AI CHULA VISTA IN SAN DIEGO 

TEL FIVE SIXTEEN SIXTYEIGHT, COPY YOUR OFFICE.

LAS VEGAS CONTACT SO AND LAS VEGAS PD CONCERNING

WILLIAM A. MARSHALL WITH ALIASES TO DETERMINE IF SIMILAR M.O. 

AS DESCRIBED BY CHULA VISTA P D IS BEING NOW'USED AT LAS VEGAS. 

SAN DIEGO TEL FIVE SIXTEEN SIXTY EIGHT FURNISHED LAS VEGAS.

COPIES OF THIS TEL FURNISHED OTHER OFFICES IN VIEW OF INFO 

RE JAMES C. HARDIN.

INVESTIGATION ALL PHASES CONTINUING AT LOS ANGELES.

END

BLH

FBI JKSN MISS

TUP
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------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ J______________"

TO: DIRECTOR (44-38861) X
FROM: JACKSON (157-9586) (P)

MURKIN £

RE NEW ORLEANS TELETYPE TO BUREAU, MAY TWENTY NINE, 

INSTANT.

RE JAMES C. HARDIN £

A REVIEW OF FILES OF THE JACK ON OFFICE REVEAL NAME X

JAMES HARDIN MENTIONED IN REPORT OF SA JOHN T. REYNOLDS, £

AT NEW ORLEANS, DATED OCTOBER TWENTY SIX, SIXTY TWO, CAPTIONE- 

"DESEGREGATION OF UNIVERSITY OF MISSISSIHI." A LARGE X'
NUMBER OF AUTO LICENSES WERE RECORDED DURING RIOT AT <

UNIVERSITY OF MISSISSIPPI ON OCTOBER ONE, SIXTY TWO. SIXTY 

TWO MISSISSIPPI LICENSE C/TWO NINE DASH TWO THREE EIGHT SIX, 

WAS OBSERVED AND DETERMINED LATER TO BE REGISTERED TO JAMES \

HARDIN, FULTON, MISSISSIPPI, FOR A FIFTY SEVEN CHEVROLET.

INDICES OF NEW ORLEANS AND MEMPHIS OFFICES NOT KNOWN TO

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



(Type in plaintext or code)

'■I

Transmit the following in

Via

PAGE TWO

AND JACKSON INDICES REVEAL NO OTHER RECORD FOR HIM

JACKSON FILES ALSO REVEAL ONE

. '&
DURING NEIGHBORHOOD INVESTIGATION, NOVEMBER TWENTY WO

ONE ZERO OLD CANTON ROAD, JACKSON

HARDIN, THREE ONE

MISS., INTERVIEWED

Approved:

F B I

Date:

(P riority)

SIXTY SEVEN, SUBSEQUENT TO BOMBING OF RESIDENCE OF

RABBI PERRY E. NUSSBAUM, THREE FOUR ONE ZERO OLD CANTON ROAD

JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI. INQUIRY ON MAY TWENTY NINE, SIXTY

EIGHT, REVEALS ABOVE INDIVIDUAL'S NAME IS JABUS L. HARDIN

WHO HAS OPERATED A BEAUTY SHOP AT THE ABOVE ADDRESS FOR THE

PAST TEN YEARS AND HAS NOT BEEN IN CALIFORNIA

PAST FIVE YEARS

CURRENT CITY AND TELEPHONE DIRECTORIES

MISSISSIPPI, DO NOT REVEAL ANYONE NAMED JAMES

DURING THE

JACKSON

HARDIN

JAMES C. HARDIN OR J. C. H/R DIN. NO FURTHER EFFORT BEING

MADE TO LOCATE HRDIN IN THE ABSENCE OF SPECIFIC LEAD

AIRMAIL COPIES FURNISHED MEMPHIS, NEW ORLEANS, AND

ATLANTA. END

Sent
Special Agent in Charge

M Per
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FBI WASH DC

FBI JKSN MISS .

549 PM URGENT 5-29-68 VCG 

TO DIRECTOR (44-38861) 

FROM JACKSON (157-9586) 2P 

MURKIN

RE NEW,ORLEANS TELETYPE TO BUREAU, MAY TWENTY NINE, 

INSTANT.

RE JAMES C. HARDIN

A REVIEW OF FILES OF THE JACKSON OFFICE REVEAL NAME 

JAMES HARDIN MENTIONED IN REPORT OF SA JOHN T. REYNOLDS, 

AT NEW ORLEANS, DATED OCTOBER TWENTY SIX, SIXTY TWO, CAPTIONED 

"DESEGREGATION OF UNIVERSITY OF MISSISSIPPI." A LARGE 

NUMBER OF AUTO LICENSES WERE RECORDED DURING RIOT AT 

UNIVERSITY OF MISSISSIPPI ON OCTOBER ONE, SIXTY TWO. SIXTY 

TWO MISSISSIPPI LICENSE 

WAS OBSERVED AND DETERMINED LATER TO BE REGISTERED TO JAMES 

HARDIN, FULTON, MISSISSIPPI, FOR A FIFTY SEVEN CHEVROLET. 

INDICES OF NEW ORLEANS AND MEMPHIS OFFICES NOT KNOWN TO 

REVEAL ANY PERTINENT INFORMATION CONCERNING THIS JAMES HARDIN 

END PAGE ONE
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AND JACKSON INDICES REVEAL NO OTHER RECORD FOR HIM.

JACKSON FILES ALSO REVEAL ONE J. HARDIN, THREE ONE 

ONE ZERO OLD CANTON ROAD, JACKSON, MISS., INTERVIEWED 

DURING NEGHBORHOOD INVESTIGATION, NOVEMBER TWENTY TWO, 

SIXTY SEVEN, SUBSEQUENT TO BOMBING OF RESIDENCE OF 
RABBI PERRY E. NUSSBAUM, THREE FOUR ONE ZERO OLD CANTON ROAD, 

JACKSON, MISS. INQUIRY ON MAY TWENTY NINE, SIXTY 

EIGHT, REVEALS ABOVE INDIVIDUAL’S NAME IS JABUS L. HARDIN, 

WHO HAS OPERATED A BEAUTY SHOP AT THE ABOVE ADDRESS FOR THE 

PAST TEN YEARS AND HAS NOT BEEN IN CALIFORNIA DURING THE 

PAST FIVE YEARS.
CURRENT CITY AND TELEPHONE DIRECTORIES, JACKSON, 

MISSISSIPPI, DO NOT REVEAL ANYONE NAMED JAMES HARDIN, 

JAMES C. HARDIN OR J. C. HARDIN. NO FURTHER EFFORT BEING 

MADE TO LOCATE HARDIN IN THE ABSENCE OF SPECIFIC LEAD.

AIRMAIL COPIES FURNISHED MEMPHIS, NEW ORLEANS, AND 

ATLANTA. 

END .

WPK 

FBI WASH DC
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7FBI JKSN MISS

FBI NEW ORLS

200PM 5-29-68 URGENT LWH

TO DIRECTOR (MAIL), JACKSON AND LOUISVILLE

FROM NEW ORLEANS L57-10673

MURKIN

RE LOS ANGELES TELETYPE DIRECTOR MAY TWENTYEIGHT, 

SIXTYEIGHT, AND NEW ORLEANS TELETYPE TO DIRECTOR MAY TWENTYNINE, 

SIXTY EIGHT.

RE JAMES HARDIN.
^^^g^^^f^MNMMMHI^HMMMMH# ^^ v
FOR IN0RMATIO N JACKSON AND LOUISVILLE, WHO HAVE NOT 

PREVIOUSLY RECEIVED COPIES OF RE TELETYPES, THE FOLLOWING 

BACKGROUND SET FORTH:

REFERENCED LOS ANGELES TELETYPE ADVISED ACCORDING TO

ALLAN 0. THOMPSON, MANAGER, ST. FRANCIS HOTEL, LOS ANGELES, 

HE HAD CONVERSATION WITH CAUCASIAN MALE, WHOM HE REFUSES 

TO IDENTIFY, WHICH PROMPTED HIS RECOLLECTION OF CERTAIN EVENTS 

AS CONCERNS JAMES EARL RAY NOT EARLIER RECALLED. THOMPSON

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



HO 157-10673

PAGE TWO

SAID THIS UNNAMED INDIVIDUAL INQUIRED ABOUT THE RELATIONSHIP 

BETWEEN JAMES EARL RAY, AKA ERIC STARVO GALT, AND A CAUCASIAN 

MALE BY THE NAME OF JAMES HARDIN. THOMPSON SAID THIS UNNAMED 

INDIVIDUAL APPROACHED HIM IN EFFORT TO QUOTE GET A PIECE OF 

THE ACTION UNQUOTE CONCERNING THE REWARD MONEY. THOMPSON SAID 

THAT AS RESULT THIS CONVERSATION, HE NOW RECALLS DURING PERIOD 

MARCH ONE LAST TO MARCH SEVENTEEN LAST HE RECEIVED CALL FOR 

ERIC GAULT WHILE OPERATING HOTEL SWITCHBOARD. THOMPSON SAID 

WHEN HE'ADVISED THE CALLER ERIC GALT HAD NO TELEPHONE IN HIS 

ROOM, THE MAN REQUESTED HIM TO LEAVE MESSAGE FOR ERIC GALT 

TO CALL JAMES C. HARDIN COLLECT, THIS CALLER PROVIDED THE CITY 

AND OPERATOR NUMBER, AS WELL AS NAME JAMES C. HARDIN. THOMPSON 

SAID HE RELAYED THIS INFORMATION TO GALT. THOMPSON ADVISED 

HE WAS QUITE SURE AS TO SPELLING OF NAME.

THOMPSON ADVISED THAT SUBSEQUENT TO INITIAL TELEPHONE CALL 

THERE WAS ONE OTHER , POSSIBLY TWO, CALLS BY THIS SAME INDIVIDUAL. 

HE ADVISED THIS CALLS CAME FROM BOTH ATLANTA AND NEW ORLEANS.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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PAGE THREE

HE SAID SUBSEQUENT TO THESE TELEPHONE CALLS A PERSON WHO 

IDENTIFIED HIMSELF AS JAMES C. HARDIN CAME TO ST. FRANCIS HOTEL 

SOMETIME DURING PERIOD OF MARCH ONE TO SEVENTEEN, SIXTYEIGHT. 

HE ADVISED THIS INDIVIDUAL DID NOT RESIDE AT ST. FRANCIS HOTEL. 

THOMPSON DESCRIBED THIS INDIVIDUAL AS MALE CAUCASIAN, THIRTY 

FIVE TO FORTY .FIVE SEVEN TO FIVE EIGHT IN HEIGHT, ONE FORTY 

TO ONf FIFTY POUNDS, DARK HAIR COMBED BACK, NEAT, EYES 

POSSIBLY DARK, SLENDER BUILD, DARK COMPLEXION, SLIGHTLY ACNE 

SCARRED, SPOKE WITH SLIGHT SOUTHERN ACCENT.

THOMPSON SAID THE INDIVIDUAL WHO BROUGHT HARDIN TO HIS 

ATTENTION DOES NOT WISH TO IDENTIFY HIMSELF. HE SAID HE 

BELIEVES THIS DNDIVIDUAL IS SUBJECT OF OUTSTANDING WARRANT FOR 

SOME UNKNOWN OFFENSE. THOMPSON WAS ADVISED OF IMPORTANCE OF 

THIS MATTER AND, FURTHER, THAT HE COULD POSSIBLY BE SUBPOENAED 

TO PROVIDE ABOVE INFORMATION. THOMPSON SAID HE MADE PROMISE 

TO THIS INDIVIDUAL WHICH HE FULLY INTENDS TO KEEP. HE STATED 

IT WOULD TAKE COURT ACTION TO INDUCT HIM TO IDENTIFY THIS 

INDIVIDUAL.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



PAGE FOUR

THOMPSON SAID WE INDIVIDUAL WHOM HE REFUSED TO IDENTIFY

SAID HE SAT NEXT TO JAMES EARL RAY, AKA ERIC STARVO GALT, 

AND HARDIN. THOMPSON SAID THIS INDIVIDUAL MAINTAINED HE . 

OVERHEARD GALT CALL THE OTHER "J.C."

NEW ORLEANS INDICES CONTAINED NO RECORD OF ANYONE BY

THE NAME GF JANES C. HARDIN.

INDICES REVEALED REFERENCE FOR OWE JAMES HARDIN, NOT 

FURTHER IDENTIFIED, NO FILE ONE FIVE SEVEN - TOO TWO ONE, 

BUFILE ONE FIVE SEVEN - FOUR ZERO ONE, JACKSON FILE OWE . 
Ff^E S^EN - TW Z&. THIS CASE CAPTIONED DESSEGREATION OF. 

UNIVERSITY OF MISSISSIPPI; RM, OOJ, AFO, CONSPIRACY. THIS V

REFERENCE COULD NOT BE REVIEWED AS ENTIRE FILE SENT JACKSON

IN AUGUST, SIXTYFOUR, AT TIME JACKSON OFFICE OPENED.

NEU ORLEANS. INDICES ALSO CONTAIN REFERENCE ON ONE J. C.

HARDIN, NOT FURTHER IDENTIFIED, IN THE CASE INVOLVING THE

SOUTHERN CONFERWECE EDUCATIONAL FUND; IS - C, BUFILE

ONE ZERO EERO - ONE ZERO THREE FIVE FIVE, NEW ORLEANS FILE
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PAGE FIVE ” w

OKE ZERO ZERO - SEVEN FIVE NINE. THIS NAME APPEARED ON EIGHT 

TWENTYFIVE FOOT ROOLS OF PHOTO RECORD FILM CONTAINING 

PHOTOGRAPPHS OF CARDS BEARING NAMES OF PERSONS ON FINANCIAL 

RECORDS, MAILING LISTS OF SCEF, AS WELL AS LISTS OF SUBSCRIBERS 

TO SOUTHERN PATRIOT. THIS FILM NOT AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW, BUT 

SENT LOUISVILLE ON AUGUST EIGHT, SIXTYSIX, WHEN LOUISVILLE 

MADE ORIGIN IN INVESTIGATION OF SCEF.

JACKSON SHOULD REVIEW INDICES FOR ANY INFORMATION , 

IDENTIFIABLE WITH JAMES C. HARDIN, JAMES HARDIN OR J. C. ' . 

HARDIN. IN PARTICULAR, REVIEW REFERENCE CONTAINED IN YOUR ' 

FIVE ONE FIVE SEVEN - TWO ZERO, RE JAMES HARDIN . FOR POSSIBLE • 

ASSISTANCE, THE NEW ORLEANS REFERENCE FOR JAMES HARDIN IS /^ 

ONE FIVE SEVEN * TWO TWO ONE - TWO ZERO THREE SIX, PAGE 

EIGHTY FOUR. ^ ^3 <^—

LOUISVILLE SHOULD REVIEW INDICES FOR ANY INFORMATION 

IDENTIFIABLE WITH JAMES C. HARDIN, J. C. HARDIN AND JAMES 

HARDIN AND, IN PARTICULAR, REVIEW THE REFERENCE ON J. C. HARDIN
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MENTIONED ABOUVE, WHICH IS CONTAINED IN THE SCEF FILE. FOR 

POSSIBLE ASSISTANCE OF. LOUISVILLE, THE NEW ORLEANS REFERENCE 

IS ONE ZERO ZERO - SEVEN FIVE NINE - ONE B NINE.

JACKSON AND LOUISVILLE SHOULD ADVISE BUREAU AND APPROPRIATE

OFFICES OF RESULTS OF THIS INVESTIGATION.

ATLANTA, LOS ANGELES AND MEMPHIS ADVISED AIRMAIL.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

END '

LDG 

FBI JKSN MISS 

P
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7 FBI JKSN KISS

FBI NEW ORLS , '

200PM 5-29’66 URGENT LWH 

TO DIRECTOR (MAIL), JACKSON AND LOUISVILLE 

FROM NEW ORLEANS L57-10673

MURKIN ■ .

RE LOS ANGELES TELETYPE DIRECTOR MAY TWENTYEIGHT, 

SIXTYEIGHT, AND NEW ORLEANS TELETYPE TO DIRECTOR MAY TWENTYNINE, 

SIXTY EIGHT. *

RE JAMES C. HARDIN.

FOR 1NF0RMATI0 N JACKSON AND LOUISVILLE, WHO HAVE NOT 

PREVIOUSLY RECEIVED COPIES OF RE TELETYPES, THE FOLLOWING 

BACKGROUND SET FORTH:

REFERENCED LOS ANGELES TELETYPE ADVISEE- ACCORDING TO

ALLAN 0. THOMPSON, MANAGER, ST, FRANCIS HOTEL, LOS ANGELES, ^

HE HAD CONVERSATION WITH CAUCASIAN MALE, WHOM HE REFUSES / ^

TO IDENTIFY, WHICH PROMPTED HIS RECOLLECTION OF CERTAIN EVENTS

AS CONCERNS JAMES EARL RAY NOT EARLIER RECALLED. THOMPSON

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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SAID THIS UNNAMED INDIVIDUAL INQUIRED ABOUT THE RELATIONSHIP ?

BETWEEN JAMES EARL RAY, AKA ERIC STARVO GALT, AND A CAUCASIAN 

WLE BY THE NAME OF JAMES HARDIN. THOMPSON SAID THIS UNNAMED

INDIVIDUAL APPROACHED HIM IN EFFORT TO QUOTE GET A PIECE OF j

THE ACTION UNQUOTE CONCERNING THE REWARD MONEY. THOMPSON SAID 

THAT AS RESULT THIS CONVERSATION, HE NOW RECALLS DURING PERIOD ,

MARCH ONE LAST TO MARCH SEVENTEEN LAST HE RECEIVED CALL FOR ’

ERIC GAULT WHILE OPERATING HOTEL SWITCHBOARD. THOMPSON SAID J

WHEN HE ADVISED THE CALLER ERIC GALT HAD NO TELEPHONE IN HIS 

ROOM, THE MAN REQUESTED HIM TO LEAVE MESSAGE FOR ERIC GALT

TO CALL JAMES C. HARDIN COLLECT. THIS CALLER PROVIDED THE CITY J

AND OPERATOR NUMBER, AS WELL AS NAME JAMES C. HARDIN. THOMPSON

SAID HE RELAYED THIS INFORMATION TO GALT. THOMPSON ADVISED ,.J

HE WAS QUITE SURE AS TO SPELLING OF NAME. ‘

THOMPSON ADVISED THAT SUBSEQUENT TO INITIAL TELEPHONE CALL I

THERE WAS ONE OTHER , POSSIBLY TWO, CALLS BY THIS SAME INDIVIDUAL. 

HE ADVISED THIS CALLS CAME FROM BOTH ATLANTA AND NEW ORLEANS.
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ME SAID SUBSEQUENT TO THESE TELEPHONE CALLS A PERSON WHO 

IDENTIFIED HIMSELF AS JAMES C. HARDIN CAME TO ST. FRANCIS HOTEL 

SOMETIME DURING PERIOD OF MARCH OSE TO SEVENTEEN, SIXTYEIGHT. 

HE ADVISED THIS INDIVIDUAL MD NOT RESIDE AT ST. FRANCIS HOTEL. 

THOMPSON DESCRIBED THIS INDIVIDUAL AS MALE CAUCASIAN, THIRTY 

FIVE TO FORTY,FIVE SEVEN TO FIVE EIGHT IN HEIGHT, ONE FORTY 

TO ONE FIFTY POUNDS, DARK HAIR COMBED BACK, NEAT, EYES 

POSSIBLY DARK, SLENDER BUILD, DARK COMPLEXION, SLIGHTLY ACNE 

SCARRED, SPOKE WITH SLIGHT SOUTHERN ACCENT.

THOMPSON SAID THE INDIVIDUAL WHO BROUGHT HARDIN TO HIS 

ATTENTION DOES NOT WISH TO IDENTIFY HIMSELF. HE SAID HE 

BELIEVES THIS DNDIVIDUAL IS SUBJECT OF OUTSTANDING WARRANT FOR 

SOME UNKNOWN OFFENSE. THOMPSON WAS ADVISED OF IMPORTANCE OF 

THIS MATTER AND, FURTHER, THAT HE COULD POSSIBLY BE SUBPOENAED 

TO PROVIDE ABOVE INFORMATION. THOMPSON SAID HE MADE PROMISE 

TO THIS INDIVIDUAL WHICH HE FULLY INTENDS TO KEEP. HE STATED' 

IT WOULD TAKE COURT ACTION TO INDUCT HIM TO IDENTIFY THIS 

INDIVIDUAL.
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